UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGUILATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C, 200558

AUG 0 5 15M

MEMORANDUM FOR: Vernon Kerr, Chief
Telecommunications Branch

FROM: Bernard Weiss, Chief
Incident Response Branch

SUBJECT: DICTAPHORE RECORDING SYSTEM FOR THE OPERATIONS CENTER

Please upirade the ability of the Dictaphone recording system in the
Operations Center in accordance with the discussions held with IRB, TB
and Dictaphone. The following telephone instruments will require a
recording capability:

1. All Instruments in the Executive Team Room
2. All Instruments in the Operations Center, except STA-203E

3. All Instruments in Rooms 347 (except STA-442G), 351 (except
STA-442H), 345, 342, 341, and 340.

We will operate this system so that 40 channels of the total €0 channel

system will not iecord during routine operation, but will be activated when
required,

If additional information is required, please contact Michael Hawkins on
ext., 24671.
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Bernard H. Weiss, Chief
Incident Response Eranch
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
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